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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 8WLC-AIF 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 3:11 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sorry, forgot to CC you :) 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Geoffroy, Catherine (EC) <catherine.geoffroy@canada.ca> 
Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 3:07 PM 
Subject: RE: 8WLC-AIF 
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, "Gilchrist, Grant (EC)" <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca> 

Hi Assol,

 

That is correct. All solid waste (burned or not) are brought back to Iqaluit.

 

Thank you,

Catherine

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova [mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: February 26, 2018 4:57 PM 
To: Gilchrist, Grant (EC); Geoffroy, Catherine (EC) 
Subject: 8WLC-AIF
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Good afternoon:

 

My name is Assol Kubeisinova, and I am the NWB technical advisor in charge of the 8WLC-AIF file. 

 

I believe that my colleague reached out to you earlier on the same matter but concerning another application of yours.
Would you confirm that the products of waste combustion will be taken to Iqaluit along with the non-combustible waste?

 

Thank you,

 


